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May 2, 2018 

 

 

TO:  Senator Phil Berger, President Pro-Tempore of the Senate 

  Representative Tim Moore, Speaker of the House of Representatives 

 

FROM: Thomas Cheek, Assistant State Budget Officer, Office of State Budget and  

  Management    

 

SUBJECT: Expenditures for Emergency Capital Projects --- UNC Chapel Hill 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

In accordance with G.S. 120-76.1 the following expenditures were approved without consulting 

the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations because of an emergency that 

posed an imminent threat to public health or public safety. 

 

University of North Carolina – Chapel Hill: Emergency Capital Improvement Declaration 

 

One of the Philips Hall air handling units failed due to age and the second unit is operating at 

reduced capacity.  The air handling units were constructed in 1964 and many of the components 

are original to the units.  Philips Hall houses research labs for the Physics Department and also 

includes classrooms that are in use year-round.  The repairs need to be made before the start of 

the summer term.  The University expects the project to cost $800,000 and will be using facilities 

and administrative receipts for the repair.   

  

If you have any questions, please contact me at 919-807-4700 or thomas.cheek@osbm.nc.gov. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  Charlie Perusse    Mark Bondo 

 Nels Roseland     Latif Kaid 

 Kristin Walker     Monica Scott     


